

NEAANA TREASURER REPORT

Date 8-8-21
AMOUNT

GROUP NAME	DONATED	
Active Change	Y N A	
	Y N A	
	Y N A	
Courage to Change	Y N A	<u>38.00</u>
Hope	Y N A	
Gift of Desperation	Y N A	<u>88.00</u>
Keep Coming Back	Y N A	
New Beginnings	Y N A	<u>25.00</u>
Section Serenity	Y N A	
Vision of Hope	Y N A	<u>20.00</u>

(Y=YES N=NO A=ABSENT) TOTAL DONATIONS 171.00 (+)
CASH RETURNED 25

ENDING BALANCE LAST MONTH 342.59

MINUS DEBITS SUBTOTAL 513.84

BANK FEE \$13.00 (+) MINUS EXPENSES 168.00 (-)

FACILITY RENT \$20.00 (+) TOTAL 345.84

WEBMASTER \$105.00 (+)

PHONE LINE (+) REGIONAL DONATION _____ (-)

LITERATURE (+) ENDING BALANCE _____

SCHEDULES 30.00 (+)

RCM EXPENSE (+)

REGIONAL SCHED. (+)

MISC EXPENSE (+)

MISC EXPENSE (=)

TOTAL DEBITS 168.00 BANK DEPOSIT 171.25

PI Report 8/8/21

all still going well w/ PSA's

PI subcommittee discussed PI presentations for Pass and the collective conclusion was that this would be a group issue that needs to be addressed. We came to understand that the Hope group would greatly benefit from a group booklet learning day which we had 5 different members who said they would be willing to participate in.

The group would be able to then address their difficulties with the facility where they meet,
~~with~~

Phone line informed asc why phone line person to person calls are very low

Thanks for allowing me to be of service

Rickey D.

8-8-21 GSR REPORT

GSR: Elwood M.
A~~lt~~: Patrick P.
Sect: Trish W.
TRST: Linda W. } TRUSTED
SERVICENT

MON: 12:00 WED: 12:00 FRI: 12:00

MON: 6:30 THUR: 6:30 FRI: 6:30

SUN: 3:00 ALL MEETINGS OPEN

Candle light on FRI EVEING MEETINGS

RECOVERY BASED MEETINGS

ATT: 11 PER ADV. A MEETINGS

GIVE AREA \$ 25⁰⁰

OLD BUSSINESS Candle light on Fri.
at EVEING MEETING

NEW BUSSINESS See moving to next Door

Tim M. 4 YEARS last Sun. of the Month

Patrick P. 4 YEARS All m

Becky 1 YEAR

JAMES S. 1 YEAR { Trishen M }
{ Specker }

~~Active~~ change has reopened.

The first business meeting was held August 1.

Tristian M. will be celebrating 3 years
John C. will be celebrating 19 years
on August 29

Tod S will be speaking



GSR REPORT
Vision of Hope GROUP

NEAANA Service Committee Meeting August 8, 2021.

TRUSTED SERVANTS:

GSR	<u>Rosann M.</u>
ALT GSR	<u> </u>
SEC	<u>Rosann M.</u>
ALT SEC	<u> </u>
TREAS	<u>Rickey D.</u>
ALT TREAS	<u> </u>
Lit.	<u>Rickey D.</u>

TREASURER'S REPORT:

Beginning Balance	<u>0</u>						
Credits	<u>\$95.00</u>						
TOTAL	<u>\$95.00</u>						
Debits	<table border="0"> <tr> <td><u>\$30.00</u></td> <td>RENT</td> </tr> <tr> <td><u>45.00</u></td> <td>Lit</td> </tr> <tr> <td><u>20.00</u></td> <td>ASC</td> </tr> </table>	<u>\$30.00</u>	RENT	<u>45.00</u>	Lit	<u>20.00</u>	ASC
<u>\$30.00</u>	RENT						
<u>45.00</u>	Lit						
<u>20.00</u>	ASC						
Ending Balance	<u>0</u>						

Meeting Schedule Changes & Special Notes to Area:
August 28 - Tim R. Celebrating 26 years
October 16 - 3rd Anniversary Celebration

We will donate \$ 20.00 to NEAANA this month.

Average Attendance was approximately 9 per meeting.

Topics for the month have been 7th Tradition on 1st Saturday "Closed" Meeting
"Open" Meetings: Topics taken from NA Literature (Open) Discussion
5th Saturday "Open" Speaker Meeting
Old Business:

New Business: Requesting suggestions of experience, strength and hope regarding safety issues at group meetings.

~~Active~~
Active change has reopened.

The first business meeting was held
August 1.

Tristian M. will be celebrating 3 years
John C. will be celebrating 19 years
on August 29

Tod S will be speaking



GSR REPORT
The Hope **GROUP**
8-8-21

NEAANA Service Committee Meeting _____

TRUSTED SERVANTS:	
GSR	<u>Josh R</u>
ALT GSR	<u>Thomas M.</u>
SEC	<u>Tasha S.</u>
ALT SEC	<u>Vacant</u>
TREAS	<u>Josh R.</u>
ALT TREAS	<u>Vacant</u>

TREASURER'S REPORT:	
Beginning Balance	<u>42.70</u>
Credits	<u>85.94</u>
TOTAL	<u>128.64</u>
Debits	<u>Rent 75.00</u>
Ending Balance	<u>\$53.64</u>

Meeting Schedule Changes & Special Notes to Area:
We have recently canceled our Arab Satellite Meeting. Please remove this meet from the Area schedule. Lance W. will be our speaker for the next speaker meeting. August 27th food at 6PM Speaker at 7 PM.
We will donate \$ 0 to NEAANA this month.

Average Attendance was approximately 5 per meeting.

Topics for the month have been Lit Based

Old Business: Requested PI Presentation for our Facility employees-managers-owner.

New Business: Need date regarding PI Presentation. Canceled Arab Meeting.

H&I Subcommittee Minutes

Meeting opened with a moment of silence followed by the Serenity Prayer at PATRICK

Frankie
Wood
Patrick

- Read the 12 Traditions
- Read the 12 Concepts
- Read the Purpose & Function of H&I Subcommittee

Roll Call:

	Present	Absent	Vacant
> Cedar Lodge NICKY <u>PATRICK</u>	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
> Etowah Co Jail Jim L	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
> Self Recovery Frankie H	<input checked="" type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
> St Clair Prison	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>
>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>	<input type="checkbox"/>

Secretary Report

Open Forum:

Want to have a Hi Workshop
our ~~Frankie~~ course to change 25, 11:00

Panel Leader Reports

Cedar Lodge:

I have call her I will not call
her anyone

Etowah Co Jail

Self Recovery

We meet every after Tuesday 6:00 PM at RMC
The relationship with the ~~the~~ staff is
going well.

St Clair Prison

OLD Business:

NEW Business:

Nominations & Elections:

Date & Time for Next H&I Subcommittee Meeting:

9-12-11
Frankie

Close with 3rd Step Prayer

H&I Report

8-8-2021

Hi family, my name is Frankie, I'm an addict.

Self-Recovery is going well. We meet every other Tuesday @ 6pm AT the ZMC STRONG FELLOW facility in ANNISTON ALA. Our NA mtgs are welcomed there and our relationship with the staff is well also. Clients number from one to 12 on any given Tuesday. Thanks For the NALIT

In loving Service

Frankie H.

GOD GSR Report

8/8/21

My name is Todd and I'm an addict. GOD still meets on Tuesday Nights at 7pm. at the same location. We have ~~been~~ had steady attendance. Meetings have been recovery oriented with topics coming from N.A. Literature.

In Loving Service
Todd B.

Outreach Subcommittee Report 8/8/21

My name is Todd and Jim an addict.
We had no activities to report on in the
past month. We are tentatively planning a
Carpool to Vision of Hope in the month of October.
More to be revealed.

We have a vacancy for the Chair position and
Vice chair.

In Loving Service
Todd S.